

LIN AMMAR



CONTACT



Nashville, TN



(202)-322-8213



lin.ammar@vanderbilt.edu



EDUCATION

- **MASTER OF PUBLIC HEALTH**
Epidemiology track
Vanderbilt University
Nashville, TN
Expected May 2021
- **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE**
Biological Sciences major with
minor in Chemistry, Cum Laude
distinction
The George Washington University
Washington, DC
May 2015



IT SKILLS

- Proficient in Microsoft Office
- Electronic Medical Health records
and databases



EXPERTISE

- Clinical Data Collection
- GCP and GLP
- Data Capture Enhancement
- HIPAA Compliance
- Medical Terminologies
- Clinical Study Monitoring
- Confidentiality
- Organization
- Protocol Analysis
- Documentation and Reports
- Critical Thinking
- Strategic Planning



SUMMARY

Master of Public Health candidate in the 2-year Epidemiology track at Vanderbilt University. Highly motivated self-starter with strong interpersonal and persuasive communication skills, leadership expertise, and outstanding problem solving. Effective at multitasking in competitive, high-impact, and fast-paced environment while juggling multiple priorities simultaneously.



WORK EXPERIENCE

CLINICAL RESEARCH COORDINATOR

California Pacific Medical Center Research

Institute San Francisco, CA | Jan 2018 - May 2019

- Independently handle 9 clinical research studies in the cardiology and hepatology field, from recruitment of subjects to study closing with strict compliance with ICH-GCP guidelines.
- Synergize with subjects, providers and medical staff to coordinate study procedures and complete clinical and safety assessments per protocol.
- Conduct patient and protocol assessments during visits including dispensing IP, vital signs, EKG's, patient interviews and specimen processing.
- Utilize EHR systems like EPIC and Visage, and ensure maintenance of study regulatory documentation and IRB submissions.

MEDICAL SCRIBE

Augmedix San Francisco, CA | Jan 2017 - Jul 2017

- Reviewed patient's pertinent medical history prior to visiting using EPIC.
- Assisted providers in clinical visits by establishing a history of visit.
- Input information and updated patient electronic medical records EHR.
- Assisted in recording patient history and physical exam findings.
- Managed sensitive and confidential materials such as patient health records.

VOLUNTEER

Alta Bates Summit Medical Center Berkeley, CA | Dec 2016 - Dec 2017

- Assisted nurses and physicians with lab runs and wheelchair discharges.
- Properly and accurately Input volunteer data into a database.
- Answered phone calls and responded to inquiries, sorted emails, and messages as needed.
- Instrumental in special non-clinical projects.

ASSISTANT CLINICAL RESEARCH COORDINATOR

The George Washington University Hospital Washington, DC | Sep - Dec 2015

- Performed all required protocol-specific procedures.
- Extracted Medical Information from Electronic medical health record (EPIC) to facilitate patient-provider encounters and charting.
- Responsible for enrollment and retention of study subjects.
- Maintained current study progress records and enter clinical data into clinical tracking system using REDCAP.
- Performed site co-monitoring in conformance to all relevant laws, regulations, guidelines and internal policies.

UNDERGRADUATE LAB TEACHING ASSISTANT

The George Washington University Washington, DC | Sep- Dec 2013

- Aided staff in the preparation of laboratory specimens, dilutions, and equipment, restocking the lab when necessary and helped maintain cleanliness.
- Guided Students in appropriate laboratory safety procedures and techniques.
- Answered student questions on processes that were demonstrated in lab experiments. Also graded lab assignments and tests.

PHYSICIAN SHADOWING

Ampla Health Yuba City, CA | Jun - Aug 2012

- Understudied physician's day to day responsibilities and the delivery of healthcare to patients.
- Developed open rapport with patients, encouraging them to share questions and concerns.